
IMPORTANT NOTICE 

TO:   SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS 

FROM:   COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES 

SUBJECT:      SMG AGENDA JANUARY 10, 2010-1:30 TO 3:00 

D I  AGENDA 

 I 5 min I.  Introductions and Announcements-Cary 

 Anything for the good of the order? 

 I 5 min II. Budget Management-Cary  

 Contract Allocation Changes  

D  20 min III. Data implementation-Dwight/Scott 

 Outstanding Rollover data for MPCHP? 

 Review data report 

D  40 min. IV. New Authorization Thresholds-Providers, Cary & Scott, Everyone  

 Provider reports on internal planning processes and outcomes related to new ASAM LOC 
Packages-Are treatment practices responding to new thresholds? 

 EBP-how often enrolling in EBP’s? 

 Tracking CTD and agencies terminating auth in CIM. 

D  20 min V. Everyone 

 Ideas for quality improvement initiatives that are data driven-GAPS Analysis (detox 
mentor, EBP, GED, what is outside the box?) 

 What would improve your programs and outcomes? How are tobacco users exposed to 
tobacco education while in treatment? 

 Nicotine Dependence Treatment-Who is attending American Lung Association training? 

 Cross referrals for MPCHP and Indigent eligible individuals. 

   VI.  Agenda items for next meeting 

 Medical homes for clients engaged in CD services 

 Developing ambulatory detoxification capacity for benzodiazepines 

 Outcome of Jan 19 AMH DUII Tx Rules Committee Meeting. 

 
I=Information   D=Discussion 


